CONSUMER

PROTECTION



WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE,
TRADE AND
CONSUMER
PROTECTION

OFFICE LOCATION

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708-8911

1-800-422-7128 608-224-4960

News

April 2022 Edition

Dear Wisconsin Children's Safety Advocates:

In March 2022, the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission issued **13** recalls relating to products affecting children. Attached is a summary of the releases identifying the product, the problem, and what should be done with the recalled product.

We have found that not all of the recalls are picked up by the news media as they occur. This monthly summary will give you the opportunity to review all of the children's product safety recalls for the past month. If you are interested in a complete text of the recall, click on the hyperlink at the end of the recall description. This will direct you to the recall notice located on the CPSC website.

- ALDI Recalls Bee Happy 12 Days of Craft Advent Calendars Due to Violation of Federal Lead Paint Ban and Lead Poisoning Hazard (22-090)
- Crate and Barrel Recalls Be the Band Music Sets Due to Choking and Suffocation Hazards (22-095)
- Reckitt Recalls More than Three Million Bottles of Airborne Gummies Due to Injury Hazard (22-099)
- B. toys Walk 'n' Learn Wooden Activity Toddler Walkers Recalled Due to Choking Hazard (22-103)
- Specialized Bicycle Components Expands Recall of Sirrus Bicycles with Alloy Cranks Due to Fall and Injury Hazards (22-100)
- Acme United Corporation Recalls PhysiciansCare Brand Overthe-Counter Drugs Due to Failure to Meet Child Resistant Packaging Requirement (22-733)
- HD Premier Recalls DigitDots Magnetic Balls Due to Ingestion Hazard (22-101)
- Sakar International Recalls Dimensions Bluetooth Speaker Multi-Purpose Helmets Due to Risk of Head Injury (22-106)
- Segway Recalls Ninebot Children's Bicycle Helmets Due to Risk of Head Injury (22-107)
- Commencal Recalls Ramones 14-Inch Kids Bicycles Due to Crash Hazard (22-735)

Cont. on next page:

If you would like to sign up for the Keep Your Kids Safe newsletter, please subscribe at

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDATCP/subscriber/new?topic_id=WIDATCP 161

or contact Heidi Barth at (608) 224-5179 or heidi.barth@wisconsin.gov.

If you have any questions or want to file a complaint regarding an unsafe product, contact:

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection
Bureau of Consumer Protection
2811 Agriculture Drive

Madison, WI 53708

1

(800) 422-7128 (toll free in Wisconsin)

- Boxine U.S. Recalls tonies Blocks Due to Magnet Ingestion Hazard (22-736)
- Universal Security Instruments Recalls Combination Photoelectric Smoke & Carbon Monoxide Alarms Due to Risk of Failure to Alert Consumers to Hazardous Levels of Carbon Monoxide (22-111)
- PlayMonster Recalls Kid O Hudson Glow Rattles Due to Choking Hazard (22-110)

KEEP YOUR KIDS SAFE

Release Number: (#22-090) ALDI Inc., of Batavia, Illinois, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 13 Bee Happy 12 Days of Craft Advent Calendars. This recall involves the ALDI, Inc. Bee Happy 12 Days of Craft Advent Calendar that contains 12 separate crafting activities separated by days. The crafts include ornaments, stickers, slime and other projects. The front of the box is illustrated as a house with multiple windows in a holiday setup. The recalled bell is found in "Day 10" of the advent calendar as part of the Reindeer Bell Necklace craft.

Problem: Surface paint on the brown bell found in "Day 10" of the advent calendar contains levels of lead that exceed the federal lead paint ban, posing a risk of lead poisoning. Excessive levels of lead can be toxic or cause other health problems to young children if the paint is ingested.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled advent calendars away from children and contact ALDI for a full refund. Consumers can also contact ALDI toll-free at 833-460-2092 from 9 a.m. to 8 p.m. ET Monday through Friday or online at https://www.aldi.us/en/about-aldi/contact-us/ or www.aldi.us and click on product recalls at the bottom of the page for more information.





ALDI Recalls Bee Happy 12 Days of Craft
Advent Calendars Due to Violation of the
Federal Lead Paint Ban and Lead Poisoning
Hazard | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#22-095) Euromarket Designs Inc., d/b/a Crate and Barrel, of Northbrook, Ill., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 620 Be the Band Music Sets. This recall involves the Crate and Barrel Be the Band Music Set containing maracas which is intended for use by children ages three and up. The set includes a table about 19 inches in height by 26 inches wide with drum pads and sticks, cymbals, maracas and xylophone keys. The product SKU: 346895 is located on a label on the underside of the table.

Problem: The maracas can break or become unscrewed and release the metal beads inside, posing choking and suffocation hazards to young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled Be the Band Music Sets and contact Crate and Barrel for instructions on how to receive a refund in the form of a \$20 store credit for the maracas. Crate and Barrel is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers can also contact Crate and Barrel at 800-967-6696 from 8 a.m. to 7 p.m. CT Monday through Friday, or 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. CT Saturday and Sunday, text Crate and Barrel at 312-779-1979, or visit online

at https://www.crateandbarrel.com/customer-service/product-

<u>recalls</u> or <u>www.crateandbarrel.com</u> and click on "Recalls" located at the bottom of the page for more information.



Crate and Barrel Recalls Be the Band Music
Sets Due to Choking and Suffocation Hazards |
CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#22-099) RB Health (US) LLC ("Reckitt"), of Parsippany, New Jersey, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 3.74 million Airborne Bummies (63 and 75 count bottles). This recall involves only 63 and 75 count bottles of Airborne Gummies. They were sold in blueberry pomegranate, orange and assorted fruit flavors. The UPC numbers are located on the product label and lot codes and expiration dates are located on the bottom of the bottle. A complete list of UPC numbers and lot codes can be found online.

Problem: When opened for the first time, pressure build up in the bottle can cause the cap and underlying seal to pop off with force, posing an injury hazard.

What to do: Consumers with an unopened bottle(s) should not attempt to open the product and should contact Reckitt to return the unopened bottle(s) to receive a full refund. A postage-paid label will be provided. Bottles that have already been opened are not subject to this recall as they would have released any pressure build up and do not present an injury hazard. Consumers can also contact Reckitt toll-free at 888-266-8003 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET, Monday through Friday, or online at www.schiffvitamins.com/pages/airborne-recall or www.schiffvitamins.com and click on "Recalls" at the bottom of the page for more information.



Reckitt Recalls More than Three Million
Bottles of Airborne Gummies Due to Injury
Hazard | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#22-103) LongQuan KaiXiang Wooden Products Co. Ltd., of China, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 17,200 B. toys Wooden Activity Walker – Walk 'n' Learn. This recall involves B. toys Wooden Activity Walker – Walk 'n' Learn, wooden toddler walkers. The product is a wooden activity walker with yellow sides, blue wheels and multicolored activity features on the front. B. toys Walk 'n' Learn is printed on the packaging and label.

Problem: The wheels and wheel attachment hardware can detach from the walker in small pieces, posing a choking hazard to young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled toddler walkers away from young children and contact Battat for a free repair kit with replacement wheels, attachment hardware and installation instructions. Known purchasers are being contacted directly. Consumers can also contact Battat toll-free at 844-963-2479 from 9 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email at recalls@battatco.com or online at https://battatco.com/recalls/b-toys-wooden-activity-walker-walk-n-learn or www.battatco.com and click on "Recalls" located at the bottom of the page for more information.



B. toys Walk 'n' Learn Wooden Activity
Toddler Walkers Recalled Due to Choking
Hazard; Distributed by Maison Battat |
CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#22-100) Specialized Bicycle Components Inc., of Morgan Hill, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 19,000 Sirrus, Sirrus X and Sirrus sport bicycles with alloy cranks. This expanded recall involves Specialized Sirrus X 3.0 and 4.0 bicycles model year 2021 and 2022. The prior recall involved 2019 and 2020 model year Sirrus, Sirrus X and Sirrus Sport bicycles. "Sirrus" or "Sirrus X" is printed on the top tube of the bicycle and the model name (e.g. "3.0") is written on the seatstay of the bicycle. The bicycles were sold in various colors. A full list of model numbers can be found online.

Problem: The crank arm can disengage and cause the bicycle's rider to lose control, posing fall and injury hazards.

What to do: Consumers should stop using the recalled bicycles immediately and contact their nearest authorized Specialized retailer for a free repair. Specialized Bicycle Components is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers can also contact Specialized Bicycle Components at 800-808-8154 from 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. MT Monday through Friday, email ridercare@specialized.com or online at https://www.specialized.com and click on 'Safety Notices' for more information.



Specialized Bicycle Components Expands Recall of Sirrus Bicycles with Alloy Cranks Due to Fall and Injury Hazards | CPSC.gov Release Number: (#22-733) Acme United of Rocky Mount, North Carolina and Acme United of Vancouver, Washington, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 165,000 PhysiciansCare brand Aspirin, Extra Strength non Asprin, Extra Strength Pin Reliever, Ibuprofen, Medication Station, and Multi-Pack. This recall involves the PhysiciansCare brand Extra Strength Non Aspirin, Aspirin, Extra Strength Pain Reliever, Ibuprofen, Medication Station, and Multi-Pack over-the-counter drugs. The products contain aspirin, acetaminophen, or ibuprofen. They are packaged in cardboard boxes of 50, 100, 250, and 500 tablets per box.

Problem: The recalled over-the-counter products contain regulated substances (aspirin, acetaminophen, or ibuprofen) which must be in child resistant packaging when being used in the household as required by the Poison Prevention Packaging Act (PPPA). The packaging of the products is not child resistant, posing a risk of poisoning if the contents are swallowed by young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately store the recalled products in a safe location out of reach of children and contact Acme United for information on how to dispose of or return the product and receive a full refund. Acme United is contacting all purchasers directly. Consumers can also contact Acme United toll-free at 888-520-2199 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET, Monday through Friday, or online at www.recallrtr.com/acmeunitedotc or at www.acmeunited.com and click on "Recalls" at the bottom of the page for more information.



Acme United Corporation Recalls

PhysiciansCare Brand Over-the-Counter Drugs

Due to Failure to Meet Child Resistant

Packaging Requirement; Risk of Poisoning

(Recall Alert) | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#22-101) HD Premier Inc., of Wilmington, Delaware, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 119,620 DogotDpts 3mm and 5mm Magnetic Balls. This recall involves 3mm and 5mm DigitDots Magnetic Balls which are small, spherical, loose and separable neodymium rare-earth magnets with a strong magnetic flux. The magnets are sold in two sizes: 3mm and 5mm. The 3mm diameter magnets are sold as aggregated loose magnets in sets of 512 multi-colored magnetic balls. The 5mm diameter magnets are sold as aggregated loose magnets in sets of 222 silver magnetic balls or 224 multi-colored magnetic balls. The recalled DigitDots were sold encased in clear, disposable packaging bearing the "DigitDots" name and logo and included a plastic carrying case, also bearing the "DigitDots" name and logo.

Problem: When two or more high-powered magnets are swallowed, either intentionally by younger children or accidentally by older children, the ingested magnets can attract to each other, or to another metal object, and become lodged in the digestive system. This can result in perforations, twisting and/or blockage of the intestines, infection, blood poisoning and death.

What to do: Consumers should stop using the recalled magnets immediately, take them away from children and contact HD Premier to receive a pre-paid label to return the recalled products. Upon receipt of the products, consumers will receive a refund. Consumers can also contact HD Premier by email at recall@ilovedigitdots.com or online at www.ilovedigitdots.com and click on "Recall Notice" for more information

or https://ilovedigitdots.com/pages/recall-notice.



HD Premier Recalls DigitDots Magnetic Balls
Due to Ingestion Hazard | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#22-106) Sakar International Inc., of Edison, New Jersey, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 89,000 Dimensions Bluetooth speaker helmets. This recall involves Dimensions Bluetooth Speaker multi-purpose helmets. The helmets are black with black straps and a black buckle. The white label on the inside of the helmet contains the Item # ACTGEAR-238BTS in the bottom left corner.

Problem: The recalled helmets do not comply with the U.S. CPSC federal safety standard for bicycle helmets, posing a risk of head injury in a fall.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled helmets and contact Sakar for instructions on receiving a free replacement helmet. Consumers should not return the helmet to Walmart and should contact Sakar for a free replacement and to facilitate returns using prepaid postage packaging. Walmart will contact all known purchasers. Consumers can also contact Sakar at 800-592-9541 anytime, email at support@sakar.com, or online at https://www.vivitar.com/pages/recalls or www.vivitar.com/pages/recalls or www.vivitar.com/pages/recalls



Sakar International Recalls Dimensions
Bluetooth Speaker Multi-Purpose Helmets Due
to Risk of Head Injury; Sold Exclusively at
Walmart | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#22-107) Segway Inc., of Bedford, N.H., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 960 Ninebot children's bicycle helmets. This recall involves the Ninebot Kids bike helmets. The helmets were sold in an orange/white exterior color and in size extrasmall (XS), fitting head circumferences from about 19½ inches to 21½ inches. Ninebot is printed on the sides of the helmet. Model NB-410 is printed on a label on the inside of the helmet. The batch code and date can be found on a separate label on the inside of the helmet. Only helmets with batch code SN4500056024 and Date: August 2020 are included in this recall.

Problem: The bicycle helmets do not comply with the positional stability and retention system requirements of the U.S. CPSC federal safety standard for bicycle helmets. The helmets can fail to protect in the event of a crash, posing a risk of head injury.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled helmets and return them to Segway for a full refund. Segway is contacting all known purchasers to facilitate returns using prepaid postage. Consumers can also contact Segway toll-free at 888-523-5583 from 5:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT any day, email at product.recall@segway.com or online at <a href="mailto:https://segway-

ninebot.force.com/hc/SegwayRequestNewForm or www.Segway.com and click on "Recall" under the Customer Support Column and then on the blue Help chat icon on the right side of the page for more information.



Segway Recalls Ninebot Children's Bicycle
Helmets Due to Risk of Head Injury |
CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#22-735) Commencal Corp., of Golden, Colorado, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 925 Commencal Ramones 14-Inch bicycles. This recall involves the Commencal Ramones 14-inch children's bicycles. The single speed bicycles have handbrakes but do not have footbrakes. The bicycles were sold in multiple colors with the model year printed on the front fork leg stickers. A complete list of all Commencal Ramones 14-inch bicycles can be found online.

Problem: Federal regulations require bicycles with seat heights that measure at or below 25 inches to be equipped with foot brakes. These bicycles are equipped only with hand brakes and can pose a crash hazard or a risk of injury to young children who might not be able to stop the bicycles using handbrakes only.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled bikes away from children, stop using them, and contact the firm for a free repair kit. Commencal Corp. is contacting all purchasers directly by email. Consumers can also contact Commencal Corp. toll-free at 844-884-9085 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. MT Monday through Friday, or online at https://www.commencalusa.com/PBCPPlayer.asp?l D=2294513 or www.commencalusa.com and click on Recall at the bottom of the page for more information.



RAMONES 14 LAGOON 2021

Commencal Recalls Ramones 14-Inch Kids
Bicycles Due to Crash Hazard (Recall Alert) |
CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#22-736) Boxine US Inc, Palo Alto, California, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 4,200 tonies® Blocks. This recall involves tonies wooden blocks, with magnets inside. Only tonies Blocks Marine Life, UPC 840147407689, tonies Blocks Invention and Innovation, UPC 840147407733 and tonies Blocks Gentle Giant Dinos UPC 840147407580 are being recalled. Each block is about 5 cm wide and 1.5 cm thick. The blocks were sold in blue, tan and green with pictures on one side of various marine life, dinosaurs, and invention and innovation, and white text on the other side, describing the picture. Blocks were sold in sets of four. Each set is packaged in a white and red cardboard box. The UPC is on the back of the box beneath the barcode.

Problem: When two or more high-powered magnets are swallowed, either intentionally by younger children or accidentally by older children, the ingested magnets can attract to each other, or to another metal object, and become lodged in the digestive system. This can result in perforations, twisting and/or blockage of the intestines, infection, blood poisoning and death.

What to do: Consumers should stop using the recalled blocks with magnets immediately, take them away from children, and contact tonies for instructions on returning the recalled blocks for a full refund. Consumers can also go

to https://tonies.happyreturns.com/ and choose "Blocks Return" as the reason for return. tonies will then provide the customer with a return label. After the product has been received, tonies will provide the initial form of payment with a full refund and an additional \$14.99 tonies.com coupon code. tonies is also contacting all purchasers directly. The recalled products are being remotely deactivated so that they no longer function. Consumers can also contact tonies toll-free at 877-397-7898 or

email <u>productsafety.us@tonies.com</u> online at tonies.com and click on 'Recall and Safety,' or direct link, tonies.com/pages/recall-and-safety.



Boxine U.S. Recalls tonies Blocks Due to Magnet Ingestion Hazard; Sold Exclusively at tonies.com (Recall Alert) | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#22-111) Universal Security Instruments Inc., of Owings Mills, Maryland, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 8,000 2-in-1 photoelectric smoke & fire + carbon monoxide alarms. This recall involves two models and two date codes of Universal Security Instruments 2-in-1 Photoelectric Smoke & Fire + Carbon Monoxide alarms. Model MPC322S has 10-year sealed batteries and a manufacturing date code of 2017JUN09. Model MPC122S is a hardwired alarm with 10-year sealed battery backup and a manufacturing date code of 2017JUN02. The brand name "UNIVERSAL SECURITY INSTRUMENTS, INC." or "USI ELECTRIC" is printed on the front of the alarms above "Photoelectric Smoke & Fire + Carbon Monoxide Alarm." The model number and date code are printed on the back of the alarms.

Problem: The alarms can fail to alert consumers to the presence of a hazardous level of carbon monoxide, posing a risk of carbon monoxide poisoning or death. Carbon monoxide (CO) is an odorless, colorless, poisonous gas.

What to do: Consumers should immediately contact Universal Security Instruments for a free replacement alarm. Consumers should keep using the recalled alarms until they install replacement alarms. Consumers can also contact Universal Security Instruments toll-free at 877-220-0046 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET, Monday through Friday, or online at https://www.universalsecurity.com/reg-form-2022/alert/ or at www.universalsecurity.com and click on "Important Recall Information" for more information.



Universal Security Instruments Recalls
Combination Photoelectric Smoke & Carbon
Monoxide Alarms Due to Risk of Failure to
Alert Consumers to Hazardous Levels of
Carbon Monoxide | CPSC.gov

Release Number: (#22-110) PlayMonster Group LLC, of Beloit, Wisconsin, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 8,900 Kid O Hudson® Glow Rattles. This recall involves the Kid O Hudson Glow Rattle, a motion-activated rattle shaped like a puppy that makes a soft rattling sound when shaken. The plastic puppy is white with spots that can glow in red or green. The puppy's legs are textured soft plastic in red (front) and green (back) for teething children. The recalled rattles measure about 4 inches long by 2 inches wide by 3.8 inches high. The battery cover on the puppy's stomach states "Kid O."

Problem: The rattle's legs can break off, posing a choking hazard to young children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled rattles away from children, stop using them, and contact PlayMonster for instructions on receiving a \$25 refund. PlayMonster will provide consumers with a prepaid shipping label to return the recalled product. Consumers can also contact PlayMonster at 800-469-7506 from 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. CT Monday through Friday, email hudsonglowrattlerecall@playmonster.com, or online at https://playmonster.com/playmonster-recalls-baby-teether-rattles-due-to-choking-hazard/ or www.playmonster.com and click on Recalls for more information.



<u>PlayMonster Recalls Kid O Hudson Glow</u> Rattles Due to Choking Hazard | CPSC.gov